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To: Mayor and Town Council 
  
From:  Chuck Ewings, Assistant Town Manager 
  
Through: Mario Canizares, Town Manager 
  
Re:  Upgrade of Fire and Security Systems for Fire Station No. 3 

 
Town Council Meeting – November 12, 2024 
 

Strategic Visioning Priority: 4. Provide Excellent Municipal Services 
                 
 

Agenda Item:  

Consider and act upon authorizing the Town Manager to execute an agreement with DAC, Inc. to 
upgrade fire and security systems for Fire Station No. 3 for $67,904. 

 

Description of Agenda Item: 

As part of the FY25 Capital Improvements program, several projects were identified for Fire 
Station No. 3.   The existing fire and security systems are not compatible with those installed at 
the Central Fire Station and Fire Station No. 2.  These upgrades will provide fire and security 
systems consistent with those installed in most Town facilities. 
 
This agreement is part of a BuyBoard cooperative purchasing contract. 

 

Budget Impact:  

Up to $190,000 is available in the Capital Improvements program for improvements to Fire Station 
3 and $67,904 from account FC202518 is available for this project. 

 

Attached Documents: 

1. Quote 

 

Town Staff Recommendation: 

Town Staff recommends the Town Council authorize the Town Manager to execute an agreement 
with DAC, Inc. to upgrade fire and security systems for Fire Station No. 3 for $67,904. 

 

Proposed Motion:  

I move to approve authorizing the Town Manager to execute an agreement with DAC, Inc. for Fire 
Station No. 3 fire and security improvements for $67,904. 

 

 
 

FACILITIES 


